



Eich cyf/Your ref P-06-1287
Ein cyf/Our ref EM/01219/23

Jack Sargeant MS
Chair - Petitions Committee
Senedd Cymru
Cardiff Bay
Cardiff
CF99 1SN

24 May 2023

Dear Jack,

Thank you for your letter of 26 April on behalf of the Petitions Committee regarding Petition P-06-1287 Investigate C&V UHB's refusal to keep North Penarth's surgery, allocating patients to distant GPs.

Thank you providing me with an update on this Petition and I appreciate the additional concerns raised. I hope you can understand that I am unable to intervene in this matter as it remains the responsibility of the health board.

Yours sincerely,

Eluned Morgan AS/MS
Y Gweinidog Iechyd a Gwasanaethau Cymdeithasol
Minister for Health and Social Services

Bae Caerdydd • Cardiff Bay
Caerdydd • Cardiff
CF99 1SN

Canolfan Cyswllt Cyntaf / First Point of Contact Centre:
0300 0604400

Gohebiaeth.Eluned.Morgan@llyw.cymru
Correspondence.Eluned.Morgan@gov.wales

Rydym yn croesawu derbyn gohebiaeth yn Gymraeg. Byddwn yn ateb gohebiaeth a dderbynnir yn Gymraeg yn Gymraeg ac ni fydd gohebu yn Gymraeg yn arwain at oedi.

We welcome receiving correspondence in Welsh. Any correspondence received in Welsh will be answered in Welsh and corresponding in Welsh will not lead to a delay in responding.